Chuck Warbington

From: Shane Lanham <SLanham@mptlawfirm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Chuck Warbington

Subject: RE: LENDON

Attachments: Preliminary Unit Plans - 316 - 0217120.pdf; APPLICANT REVISED CONDITIONS v3

(021820).docx; Zoning Exhibit (121019).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of City of Lawrenceville. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments.

Chuck,

Attached is an updated draft of the Applicant Revised Conditions. I tweaked New Condition 1(D) to reference the
submitted site plan for the residential component, but retained your language relative to site plan approval of non-
residential development. We also ask that 50% of the units be furnished with a washer and dryer. Surprisingly, some
people still have their own. I also added back in references to the Zoning Exhibit (current draft attached). The Zoning
Exhibit includes the site plan and building elevations. I plan to add slides re connectivity as well. Please let me know if
that is acceptable. The Zoning Exhibit method seemed to work well with the South Lawn project.

Below is some additional information. I have also attached some floorplan examples. A few of these units actually do
have dining areas and/or room for a kitchen table to have a sit-down meal. I know this is something that Councilman
Clark was concerned about.

Demographics based on data from District at Duluth (we believe this project will be very similar due to the proximity of
downtown Lawrenceville)
®  Average income: $103,000
e Average age: 35 years old
®  Age groupings: 60% under 35 years old; 25% 35 to 55 years old; 15% over 55 years old
e Resident purchasing power (discretionary income): Approximately $38,000 per unit ($13.7 million annually for
the project).
Unit Mix:
o 16 studios (5%)
® 192 one bedrooms (53%)
e 153 two bedrooms (42%)
Connectivity:
e [ am still working on a connectivity exhibit, but [ plan to clearly demonstrate how we will directly connect to
existing sidewalks on the Lendon Connector, Collins Hill, etc. We also understand that the proposed College
Corridor includes further pedestrian/bicycle infrastructure as well as new retail/restaurant/park uses.

We are actively pursuing conversations with GGC. Lee Tucker is assisting in this regard. I will keep you posted.
Best,

Shane M. Lanham

Mahaffey Pickens Tucker, LLP
1550 North Brown Road

Suite 125

Lawrenceville, Georgia 30043

P: 770.232.0000

F: 678.518.6880
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Location Map (aerial)




dejA |92Jed



fenuamsay Ausuag] paxiy .

JAISAIY) SaNIAIRG jeapapy I |BRUapISay BuORipes |
1wpwmog abajen I seasy Ja)oeiRYyD)
ABojouysa) pue ‘uonnaNsi ‘BIPO sSjRanNg
uonsnpoid IR SPECUNEY s
asn paxw Apunwwod) sjea0)S JolE| e
uAMUMOQ , ajasIuBIMET JO A0 O

ssn) paxiyy poowoqubian [l e &0 ©

dejA Jusawdo|aAaq ainind — ueld 0v07



rz
r O
E3
ze |-
HE
B
z | X —
E "= b
i~ [ s
o3la -
L ]
g |® e vy o 0 s s T T
&3 S e e A . T Y F WA 1
£3 . A e e U R e
> D S e ——Y 4
y s e e e S R} %
- i R oy S A S T ] E e T ¢
. AT St Mooy v o ML LTy
= i e S 1 L R W e Y
— f:..‘-lﬁhﬂ.lil"!—. 3
s e - ratees R e e e R
e oy &=F |
—
P

ue|d 1S |[B49A0




Multifamily Elevations

BUILDING 4000 & 5009 SQUTH ELEVATION
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